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Eric Fryson

From: ThomasM@gtlaw.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 4.52 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Jordan_Ruben@equitylifestyle.com; Eric_Zimmerman@equitylifestyle.com;
BFletcher@psc.state.fl.us; Michael Lawson; Ana VanEsselstine

Subject: 2012.11.13 - Ltr to Ana VanEsseltine (Orange Lake).PDF

Attachments: 511728025_v_1_2012.11.13 - Ltr to Ana VanEsseltine (Orange Lake).PDF
Attachments: 511728025.pdf

Docket No.: 120239-WS - Request for Additional Time to File Information for
MHC OL Utility Systems, L.L.C.

Person Filing:

Michael G. Cooke
Greenberg Traurig, P.A.

625 Twiggs Street, Suite 100
Tampa, FL 33602
Telephone: 813-318-5700
Facsimile: 813-318-5900
CookeM@gtlaw.com

Filed on behalf of:
Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc.

Total number of pages (including this e-mail): Two (2)

Description:

Request for Additional Time to Respond to Deficiency Letter

Peg

Margaret “Peg” Thomas

Administrative Assistant to Tampa Managing Shareholder, David Weinstein
Legal Assistant to Michael G. Cooke, John A, Wirthlin, and Lewis C. Snyder
Greenberg Traurig, P.A.| 625 East Twiggs Street, Suite 100 | Tampa, FL 33602
Tel. 813-318-5730 | Fax 813-318-5900

thomasm@gtlaw.com | http://www.gtlaw.com
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Traurig Grzesiak sp k.

Strategic Alliance with an Independent Law Firm
Milan - Rome

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL.

If you are not an intended recipient of confidential and privileged information in this email, please delete
it, notify us immediately at postmaster@gtlaw.com, and do not use or disseminate such information.
Pursuant to IRS Circular 230, any tax advice in this email may not be used to avoid tax penalties or to
promote, market or recommend any matter herein.

11/13/2012


mailto:postmaster@gtlaw.com

GreenbergTraurig

Michae] G. Cooke
Tel: 813-318-5700
CookeM@gtlaw.com

November 13, 2012

Ana Vanesseltine

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

{ALBANY

|
¢ AMSTERDAM

RE: Docket No. 120239-WS - Request for Additional Time to File Information for MHC

OL Utility Systems, L.L.C.

Dear Ms. Vanesseltine:

©ATLANTA

AUSTIN
BCSTON

CHICAGO

¢ DALLAS

Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. (“ELS”) is preparing information to submit in
response to Staff’s October 15, 2012, correspondence filed in this docket requesting
additional information.

ELS will need more time to prepare these materials and requests an extension until
November 30, 2012, to compile and submit these materials.

© DELAWARE

DENVER

FORT LAUDERDALE
HOUSTON

LAS VEGAS

LONDON’

; LOS ANGELES

It is my understanding that an extension will not present any concerns. If that is not
the case, please contact me as soon as possible. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Mbed G bl

Michael G. Cooke
MGC/mmt
Enclosure
cc: Michael Lawson
Bart Fletcher
TPA 611,727,892 ;
\’

- U76958 NV I3«
GREENBERG TRAURIG, PA ® ATTORNEYS AT LAW & WWW.GTLAW COM ey =
Courthouse Plaza » Suite 100 = 625 East Twiggs Street = Tampa, FL 33602 = Tel 813.318.5100,.’-‘\&;( &13.}]8{5900
-PSC-COMMISSION CLERK

MIAMI

MiLAN"

NEW JLRSLY

NEW YORK

ORANGE COUNTY
ORLANDO

PALIV BEACH COUNTY
PIILADELPHIA
PHOUNIX

ROME™

. SACRAMENTO

| SAN FRANCISCO

SHANGHAI

SHICON VALLEY

| TALLAHASSEL

TAMPA
TYSONS CORMER

WASHINGTON, 0 C

| WHITE PLAINS

" 2uRICH

FOLRAILS #5 GELPNEES
THALRG MM LR 1P

AFSIPAT(GE AlANGE


WWW.GTLAWCOM
mailto:CookeM@gtlaw.com

